


Ishita Jain

From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>

Sent: 14 June 2022 16:04

To: MSL Trainee

Cc: Sriram Subbramaniam; Ishita Jain; Ashwaty Kutty; Nandyala Venkatesh; Md
Mohsinuddin

Subject: FW: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges - S
0000766 & Approval for the issue of duplicate share certificate

Attachments: BJMS22126.tif

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

Dear Shiddhesh,

Please find below the details of the investor(s) seeking procedures / Receipt of Documents for
issuance of duplicate share certificate(s). Here attached the documents for your ready reference.

. Inward| Inward . Sub
Ino Unit Name No Date Folio Name Code
MAHARASHTRA SCOOTERS 10-06- SATYAPAL
! LIMITED 22126 2022 S 0000766 SACHDEVA SHOS
Folio & Share holdings
details:
Folio Current Holder Name Joint Name 1 Joint Name
Holding 2
S 0000766 100 SATYAPAL SACHDEVA - -
Cerw:cate Cert.Shares Folio No Dist From ([Dist To
4561 35 677366 677400
29653 15 S 0000766 1266447 1266461
46747 50 2307044 2307093

We, also, confirm that all the documents received from the concerned shareholder and verified at our end
and same were found in order.



Hence, we request you to kindly take up for the approval of the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Kanhai Sharma
Manager — Corporate Registry

A KFINTECH

KFin Technologies Limited

(formerly known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
M: +91 9346837178

E: Kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com
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